Hickey, Jacqueline (BOS)

From: Estella Balauro <ebalauro@svdp-sf.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 3:19 PM

To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS)

Cc: Martha Arbouex; Shari Wooldridge

Subject: Request for Notice of Posting - Board Meeting Open to Public

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Office of the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place

City Hall, Room 244

San Francisco, CA 94102

To Whom It May Concern,
In keeping with the guidelines of the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance, the St. Vincent de Paul Society of San Francisco
is announcing the following two Board of Directors meeting that will be open to the public. Please post the date, time
and place of the meeting listed below.

Date: Wednesday, March 25,2020

Time: 6:30pm

Place: St. Vincent de Paul Society of San Francisco
Administrative Office, 2nd floor
1175 Howard St.
San Francjsco, CA 94103

Date: Wednesday, May 27, 2020

Time: 6:30pm

Place: St. Vincent de Paul Society of San Francisco
Administrative Office, 2nd floor
1175 Howard St.
San Francisco, CA 94103

For more information, please contact our office at 1175 Howard St., San Francisco, CA, 94103 or 415-977-1270.

Kind regards,

Estella V1. Balauro

Controller

St. Vincent de Paul Society of San Francisco
1175 Howard St. | San Francisco, CA 94103



(415) 977-1270 x110 | ebalauro@svdp-sf.org
Direct (415) 757-6566
Fax (415) 977-1271

" BT, VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY
EAN FRANCISCO

o

The mission of 5t. Vincent de Paul Society of San Francisco is to offer hope and service on g direct person-to-person basis, working to break the
cycles of homelessness and domestic violence. '



